

## **NOTICE TO CONSUMERS**

Medical doctors (MD) and polysomnographic technologists, technicians and trainees are licensed, registered and regulated by the Medical Board of California.

To check on a license or to file a complaint, go to [www.mbc.ca.gov](http://www.mbc.ca.gov). Email: [licensecheck@mbc.ca.gov](mailto:licensecheck@mbc.ca.gov) or call (800) 633-2322



---

Osteopathic physicians and surgeons (DO) are licensed and regulated by the Osteopathic Medical Board of California: [www.ombc.ca.gov](http://www.ombc.ca.gov) / (916) 928-8390. To check the status of your physician and surgeon DO license, go to <https://search.dca.gov/>. To file a complaint against a DO, complete the online complaint form at [www.ombc.ca.gov](http://www.ombc.ca.gov) or email [osteopathic@dca.ca.gov](mailto:osteopathic@dca.ca.gov).

---

Physician Assistants (PA) are licensed and regulated by the Physician Assistant Board: [www.pac.ca.gov](http://www.pac.ca.gov) or call (916) 561-8780

---

Nurse Practitioners (NP) are licensed and regulated by the Board of Registered Nursing: [www.rn.ca.gov](http://www.rn.ca.gov) or call (916) 322-3350.

---

The Open Payments program is a national disclosure program that promotes transparency and accountability by helping consumers understand the financial relationships between pharmaceutical, medical device industries and physicians and teaching hospitals. The Open Payments database is a federal tool that can be used to search payments made by drug and device companies to physicians and teaching hospitals. It can be found at <https://openpaymentsdata.cms.gov>.